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Melissa Wiak - FW: ISATT Vehicle Purchase Authorization
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From: "Broshous, Adam" <Abroshous@ILSOS.GOV>

To: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>

Date: 2/13/2025 10:40 PM

Subject: FW: ISATT Vehicle Purchase Authorization

Cec: "O'Connor, Daniel K." <Doconnor2@ILSOS.GOV>, "Broshous, Adam"
<Abroshous...

Attachments: 2025 Ford Explorer.docx; 2025 Chevrolet Traverse.docx

Melissa,

This State fiscal year (FY2025), ISATT was approved by the Motor Vehicle Theft Prevention
Council, who funds our grant, to purchase two new vehicle and approved the requested amount of
$120,000.00 to do so. | am requesting authorization from the Thornton Village Board to purchase
two replacement ISATT vehicles not to exceed $120,000.00. Attached you will find quotes for
these two vehicles, a 2025 Ford Explorer, and a 2025 Chevrolet Traverse.

ISATT is seeking approval to proceed with the purchase of both units with Zeigler Automotive. For
the Ford Explorer they provided the lowest out the door price opposed to a price range to be
negotiated at time of sale. For the Chevrolet Traverse, Chevrolet of Oak Lawn was the lowest
quote, however they don’t actually have the vehicle in stock and would have to source the vehicle
and the final price would vary based on the vehicle found. Zeigler Automotive is the next lowest
qguote and has the vehicle in stock.

Thank you,
Adam

Adam Broshous

Lieutenant, lllinois Secretary of State Police
Director, lllinois Statewide Auto Theft Task Force
Director, Greater Peoria Auto Crimes Task Force
Cell (630) 366-3040
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